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RFP # 24-001: 2024 Broward County Property Sketching Program Q&A 

1. Should pricing be included in the response?

Yes. 

2. Will samples be made available?

Samples are available upon request. 

3. Has the deadline been extended?

Yes, the deadline has been extended until March 29. 

4. If unable to respond to the bid request, will there still be opportunities to work

with you in the future regarding sketching programs?

No. 

5. Quantity and source format of sketches that would need to be converted to the

chosen sketching application?

o Are they all on paper? They are all digital.

o Were they drawn in another sketching application? If so, which

application(s)?

412,164 Residential (Patriot)

44,254 Commercial (EasySketch)

6. What is the CAMA system with which the Sketch Software would need to

integrate?

In House CAMA systems. 

7. Would the hardware running the Sketching Application be limited to Windows

devices?

Latest version of Windows, Android, IOS. 

8. How many sketches are there?

412,164 Residential (Patriot)

44,254 Commercial (EasySketch)

1



9. Please provide pricing instructions.

Conversion, installation, and maintenance for the first year, 

with annual maintenance for up to five years.
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